

Message

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY) [Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-03-21 9:54:47 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Jeannette Briggs]; Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]
CC: Smith, Mike (ENERGY) [Mike.Smith@ontario.ca]; Smith, Brett (ENERGY) [Brett.Smith@ontario.ca]
Subject: RE: Chat about Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Jeannette - for this afternoon's meeting we were hoping you could tell us what the current status of the RRRP charge account is (e.g. surplus or deficit?). One of the other things we'd like to know is the forecast of the RRRP account by June 30th as well.

See you soon!
-Sunita

Sunita Chander
Director, Distribution and Agency Policy Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ministry of Energy

77 Grenville St., 6th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 2C1
Tel: 416-325-6594
Email: sunita.chander@ontario.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Jeannette Briggs [mailto:jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: March 16, 2017 7:09 AM
To: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Cc: Smith, Mike (ENERGY); Smith, Brett (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Chat about Fair Hydro Plan

Well, changes to OESP is part of the fair hydro plan and the IESO manages it for the OEB (collection, distribution, variance and reporting). My understanding is the financing is moving to provincial revenue like the RRRP (another program we manage in the same fashion as OESP). I assumed if you were doing RRRP then your team would do OESP too.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364 Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: IESO_Tweets | LinkedIn: IESO
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: saveONenergyOnt | LinkedIn: saveONenergy Corporate Services
collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

-----Original Message-----

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY) [mailto:Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 16, 2017 6:14 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Smith, Mike (ENERGY); Smith, Brett (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Chat about Fair Hydro Plan

From our end? Our team...

Sent from my BlackBerry
From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 11:31 PM
To: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Cc: Smith, Mike (ENERGY); Smith, Brett (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Chat about Fair Hydro Plan

Any idea who is responsible for OESP changes?

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364 Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca<<http://www.ieso.ca>> | Twitter: IESO_Tweets<http://www.twitter.com/ieso_tweets> | LinkedIn: IESO<<https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso>>
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca<<http://www.saveonenergy.ca>> | Twitter: saveONenergyOnt<<https://twitter.com/saveonenergyont>> | LinkedIn: saveONenergy<<https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergyONT>>
Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY) [mailto:Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 15, 2017 4:54 PM
To: Theodore Antonopoulos; Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Smith, Mike (ENERGY); Smith, Brett (ENERGY)
Subject: Chat about Fair Hydro Plan

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Ted and Jeanette, would you be able to come down to the Ministry so we can walk you through what we're are thinking about so far on the mechanics of RRRP and the First Nation Delivery credit?

It would be good to have a face to face meeting, and we're happy to host. This Friday afternoon is looking pretty clear (anytime after 1)

Thanks,
-Sunita

Sunita Chander
Director, Distribution and Agency Policy Branch Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division Ministry of Energy

77 Grenville St., 6th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 2C1
Tel: 416-325-6594
Email: sunita.chander@ontario.ca<<mailto:sunita.chander@ontario.ca>>

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.